vy - 77T N _ASSIGNMENT (Office)
Fromm (Pesson; Mknmg_ o i 4 Duertine 11 10@ 371/ P
MM&@&# . Bill hx: -
op WS RES / OD RES | EVA / INV | MV [ CS
" To luspect Vehicle Ho: 395 4242 Insured: Pc 2091 X
at Warkshop me w tudp T G45F SA68 .
o 160 2 Winey E):\vt.# 02-14 |
T TligHe PMBISN%058L 114000 clim o SNM 14D 2 04812 ¢~
Sum Inaued: - _ DByxcoas NE——
Miaks of Vel noa_loliolzolq
(Chheml®s Recopd)

CA / REV | REP, / REV 24 FIRS LD, Endomsement:

_[}Mmﬁmﬁmﬁ Persom Contscted: mrC Lﬁh ‘u’dlil:@-l-‘ltrr

Dinded T ﬁ.i.tltﬂ'lﬂnmnwur.ru Valugy Lo
r B
) * { 1 J~t{s — .

- 7 i- ‘-.. .".-
L X L

Y/ LBy R bt coni t’mjf»/ C@iﬁﬁsﬂ ﬁ/)




-__.—----—-—I Rer: ST /CTr/

~ ASS.REC. BY:

He naerh ASIGNVENT — 77% gy )LPR
From: Date: Veh No: "Eé‘(—%/ Yt Rogn: 39[‘? /
Estimated Cost Type: WCCas M.Cycle { Bun 1 Van / Lomry I Taxt rime Mover
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Sum Insured: Excess: Steering: Inaggr ] Jammed / Leaked / Bumnt or
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Nivitha (LKK ﬂutn!

From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 3:11 PM

To: ‘bonnie kwok’; assignments

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204812-PC3097X-CML- PRI - Acc Inv: JSE 9272 & PC 3097 X

ON 10 OCTOBER 2019

WITHOUT PREJIUDICE

Dear June,

We refer to your emall of 16.10.19

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicle.

Aside to LKEK,
Please refer to the emall below and proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motar Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6388 6530

Fax: 6224 TATR 1 6224 7175

Email. elaine cheona@sq. cntaiping com

Website: www.sqg cntaiping.com

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM19D204812-PC3097X-CML- PRI - Acc Inv: ISE 9272 & PC 3097 X ON 10 OCTOBER 2019

Dear Elaine,
We refer to your email dated 15 October 2019.

Our client has no objection of appointing the motor surveyor Kenneth Kong stated in your said list to

conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.



Regards,

June

Virus-free. www.avg com

On Tue, 15 Oct 2019 at 16:36, Elaine Cheong

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear lune,

We refer to your emall of 15.10.19.

We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop.

We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to conduct survey of the
claimant's vehicle:-

1. ADRIAN LING 6. KENNETH KONG
2. Kelvin Ang 7.5IMON HD

3. SEE CHEW SENG 8. CHUA WELIE

4, MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN 9. MARCUS CHUA
5. XING QUO QIANG 10. HENRY NG

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the surveyor
appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of your vehicle pre-repair,
after it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with the list of items that were
damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey.

As stated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the claimant’s vehicle had been repaired so that our
surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your client. Please co-ordinate with
our surveyor immediately after the repair Is completed.



Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)

Claims Deparirment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleal Tower

Singapore 078808

Co Reg. No 200208384E

DID 6389 6530

Fax: 6224 7478 6224 7175

Email elaine cheong@sg cntaiping.com

Website. www sg.cniaiping.com

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October, 2019 2:36 PM
To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg cntaiping com>; Chee So Chow

<sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; litigation@bonniekwok.com
Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D204812-PC3097X-CML- PRI - Acc Inv: JSE 9272 & PC 3097 X ON 10 OCTOBER 2019

Dear Elaine,

Please conduct PRS for JSE9272.

Note 1 officer in charge — Elaine Cheong 63896530.

Regards,



Clams Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid,
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908

T. [65) 63896116 | F. (65) 62247175

W: www sgcntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XM Taiping SG

Drsclaimer: This e-mad and any files ransmifted with i @ mitended only for the named eciplents and may confam confidential nformalion. Any
unavthorized disclosure. use o dissemination of [his message, aiihes in whola or partial, s prohibited. If you are nel the itandsd recipian!, plaass
natify the sander immediately. Pleass delsle (he e-mail and any copies of it ihereafter

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation @bonniekwok.com)|
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Claims Dept of CT1 <clai ntaiping.com>
Subject: PRI - Acc Inv: JSE 9272 & PC 3097 X ON 10 OCTOBER 2019

Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matter.

We hereby give you 2 days’ notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle JSE 9272 at M/s Yee Auto
Pte Ltd, 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722, Contact number 6457 5768.

Regards,

June

BONNIE KWOK LLC




Advocates & Solicitors
101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore (058358
TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer -

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

Virus-free. www avg.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit hitp://www svmanteccloud.com

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
101 A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279




E:mai] : litigation/@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

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
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Smart Drive Private Car

POLICY SCHEDULE / JADUAL POLIS
RENEWAL / PEMBAHARUAN
Original / Asal

Jffice OF Issue [Pejabar: AXA AFFIN GENERAL THSURAMCE BHD (23820-W)

Address [/ Alamac : Ground Floor Wisma Goldhill
Ho 67 Jalan Raja Chulan
50200 Huala Lumpur

Teleghone [/ Telston : 03-21708282
Faw / Fakx © D3-20317282
POLICY INECRMATION . Policy Ho. / WMombor Polisi:
/ Maklumat Pallisl VEP/9BO29159/81/06/CCC
Source / Pungdntd:a : (017 23456 CYCLE & CAREIAGE SINTANG SHD - JB
Insured : LOK XWAI HUA
/! Plhak Dilinsuranskan
I/C Ma. / No. EP ; 621106015318
Address / Alamat ;: HO. 272 JALAN HIEMAT
TAMAN BAHAGIA
SENAI
81400 JOHOR
Period of Insurance : From 28/06/2019 To 27/0&8/2020 (Both Dates
/ Tsmpoh Insurans Inclusive)
Darl Hingga {Termasak Kedua-dua
tarikh

Any subsaguent period for which tha insured shall pay and the Company shall
agree to accept a renewal premium.

/S5ebarang tempoh yang berikut dimana Orang Yang UDiinsuranskan akan membayar dan
Syarl«at skan bersetuiu untuk menerima premium pembaharuan.

Replacing Policy WNo. : Vee/9B02%156/ 61 /0a/CCC
{ Menggantikan No. Polisi

PREMIUM | Premium

Annual Premium " ORM 4,387,268

/ Premiom Tahunan

Total Fremium Due 1 RM 4,367.28

{ Jumlah Premium

Stamp Duczy 1 RY 10.00

{ Cutli 3etem

RISK DETAILS / Butiran Risiko - THE MOTOR VEHICLE / Kenderaan Mator

Cover Granted : Compreshensive

{/ Jenis Perlindungar

Profession 1 -
Pzofesicn

Regn Mo, 1 JSEG2T2

/ Xo. Pendaftaran

Type Of Use : Private (Drive - Hork/Daily)

f Jenls Kegunaarn

Make Mook 1 MERCELGES BN E2l W21 3)
Buatan  Model

Tear Of Manufacturs : 2017

{ Tahun Diperbust

Bedy Type : SALOON

{ Jenis Badan Eenderaan

AXA AFFIN GEMERAL INSURANCE BHD (23820-W) Page FWuks Surer )
Ground Floor Wisms Goldhill No 67 Jalan Raja Chulan 50200 Kuals Lumpur
Tel: 03-T1700282 Fax: 03-20317283 Email: customar.servicefaxs. com.my




CONFIRMATION OF PURCHASE OF INSURANCE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE BINTANG BERHAD 7378.0

LOT 18, JALAN STA/Z1S,

46100 PETALING JAYA SELANGOR DARUL EHSAN
Tisk: 03-THEE 113V/2M4/5, Fax. 03-TET2 8120

GST Reg No, 000851034624
Date of Issus 12082018

JPJd Cede No. 07

CBC REGULATION - Section 84(1) of the Financial Services Act 2013 No llcensed Insurer shall assume any risk In respaci
ol such description of policy a8 may te preacribed by the Bank urisss and untl the premium payable is recalved by the licensad
insurer in such manner and within such time as may be prescribed by the Bank,

Insured’s Name
Addross

NRIC/Passport/Business Reg.

Cover Note Number
Vehicle Registration MNo.
Make and Mode!

Year of Manufacture
Englne Numbar

Chassls Number

C.C./Carrying Capacity(kg)

Use of Vehicle

Period of Cover

Type of Cover

Sum of Insured

Total Premium

Excess

JPJ g-nsurance Status
Insurar

Finance Company
Mamed Drivers

Additional Covers

: LOK KWAI HUA
t NO. 272 JALAN HIKMAT

TAMAN BAHAGIA
SENA
81400 JOHOR

: 821106015318

: (7483154

: JSEQ272

: MERCEDES BENZ E200 (W213)
: 2017

1 2T482030818011

: WDD2130426L000512

1891

: Private

: 28062018 To 27/06/2020
: Comprehensive

: MYR 255 000.00

: MYR 4,839.30

: Acoapted
i AXA AFFIN GENERAL INSURANCE BHD -JB (23456)
: MERCEDES-BENZ SERVICES MALAYSIA SON BHD

THE INSURED, CHONG AH KONG, CHONG WE! JIAN

LEGAL LIABILITY OF PASSENGER
LEGAL LIABILITY TO PASSENGER
MAMED DRIVER

WINDSCREEN (MYR 10,000.00)
AGREED VALUE

THIS IS A COMPUTER GENERATED FORM, SIGNATURE IS NOT REQUIRED




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Jurang NPP

T

T/20181011/2105

10f3
Report No. T/20191011/2105

158 Yung Loh Road #01-58 SINGAPORE

610158
Tel No: 1800-2659999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

“Date/Time Report Made:

Vide Report No.. Station Diary No..

28

~11/10/2019 16:12

.JI,_:'_-‘l:II-"_‘h]I"'_. Part rs

Name nflnfnrma g

Address:
CHONG AH KONG 7 TRACTOR RD SINGAPORE 627968
ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:
FIN NO / G5635281W Home/Office: Mobile: 97867799
Nationality: Email:
_MALAYSIAN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant
Male 65 08/07/1954 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

SERVICE CONSULTANT

Class: 3 Date of Expiry.

it

ey A Lo g e e .._".-1'_:_'._I M e T N T
aneral Information of the Accident

Type of Non-Injury Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident: Foreign Vehicle Accident: Car Park

: 10/10/2019 16:00
Location:
Along Road 1
BOON LAY WAY
MCDONALD'S AT JURONG CENTRAL CAR PARK UNKNOWN LOT NUMBER
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Moving Vehicle Against - Parked Vehicle ambulance:

No

—= -
_Uetalls o1

JSE927 Slightly
BENZ Damaged
PC3097X Slightly |0
Damaged

1

::Itrlan Iuolved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

AATEARE MR m

TrR20181011/2105

Jurong NPP Report No. T/20181011/2105
158 Yung Loh Road #01-58 SINGAPORE
610158 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-2659999
Name CHONG AH KONG ID No. (G5635281W
Related Vehicle | JSE9272 (Car) Contact No.| 97867798
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Classof | Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
L Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
granted Medical La NIL _| Degree of In y | NIL _

DARYL CHONG IDNo. | NIL
| Related Vehicle | PC3097X Contact No.| 90940285
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.
On 10/10/2018 at about 1600hrs, | parked my car JSES272 at Mcdonald's Jurang Central Carpark at an
unknown lot number and left the car park.

Later at about 1800hrs, | returned to my car and discovered a note on my windscreen. | noticed that there
we some scratches and slight dent marks on front right side of my car. The note states " Dear Sir, Sorry
that | hit on your car. | had wait for 10 mins but | had urgent to go 1st. Pis call me thru +6590940285 Daryl
" | contacted the person and agreed to et insurance settle. The driver of the van PC3097X had given me
his details. No one were injured.

I'm lodging this report for record and claiming purposes.



POLICE FORCE TR

T/20191011/2105

Police Station Of Origin: L
Jurong NPP Report No. T/20191011/2105
158 Yung Loh Road #01-58 SINGAPORE

610158 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-2659999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference

Signature Of Officer Recording The Re

Signature Of Informant:
J/

I
Sgt 3 KUMARAVAL KIONG ANAN /f { &&M} »ﬁ/
Signature Of Interpreter:; B Date/Time: <
Not applicable 11/10/2019 16812
Officer In Charge Of Case— TClassification Of Case:
TP/ AEIT, SN 124

Ssi2y
Contagt fig

Sy BINTE AHM?
1RSNT6219 /-,
Authenfication Stamg'gnatur ===
e Singapore Pgli ﬁm%e




) YEEAUTO PTELTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17/807-12 Sin Ming AutoClty Singapare 575722
Tel B457 5788 Fax 6252 8450 Mobile 9687 4031

Email’ yeeautopted@gmal com
Reglstration No - 201719251W GST No: 201718251W

M/S:  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pe Ld
3 Anson Road
#16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapare 079909 Vet ""”xo/

Your Ref No: .

Claim Type: Third Party ¢ /ﬁ"?" 04'3"5/
Accident Date: 10/10:2019 '?..f"

TP Veh Reg No:  PC3097X k4

Estimate No:  ES1900101

Date:

17 Oct 2019

Policy No:

Veh Reg No:  JSE9272
ATTN: Motor Claim Department /ﬁ‘,m*? A &- g’iﬁMndeodel: MERCEDES BENZ E200
Chassis No: WDDZ2130426L000512
Engine No: 2749203081601 |
Reg. Date:

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :JSE9272

Deseription UiPrice
MNet Price
| FRONT BUMPER SENSOR - CENTER RH 465,00
2 FRONT BUMPER SENSOR -RH 378 & 465,00
Spare Parts
3 FRONT BUMPER 135¢ | 812.50
4 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET - LH 162.00
5 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET - RH 162.00
fi FRONT BUMPER CLIPS LNRLH]
7 FRONT BUMPER INNER GARNISH 301+ 395,10
§  FRONT BUMPER INNER IMPACT BRACKET - LH 82.10
9 FRONT BUMPER INNER IMPACT BRACKET - RH 82.10
I FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LH H2.0M0
Il FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - RH 82,00
12 FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 335.10
I3 FRONT BUMPER TOWING COVER 121.50
14 HEAD LAMP - RI ”'5 e 2585 90
IS FRONT TYRE RIM (845245 850,00
I6 FRONT BONNET GRILLE - CENTRE 115,90
17 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - RH ICORNER) /‘"f 23500
I& FRONT FENDER - RH 955,80
19 10 DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL 800,00
BEAT WHERE NECESSARY.
20 TOPUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE £00,00
AFFECTED PORTION
21 COMPUTER DIAGNOSTIC 350,00
22 TOCHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS, 100,00
23 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 150,00

Quantity List Price Amount
SS SS

| PC P, dgs00 X
1PC .l"qfr 465,00
L ETIRNT] 'l.l_"u”lll.l

I PC M, 181250

irc A 200X
| PC A 16200 ¥
ISET "% §0.00
e € s 10

| PC 5210
I PC S 82100
1 PC N gm0

| pC Al 2200

X
=
%

ipe EAF nsyg 2"
X
,.__,.,.--"'"

e fe 12150

I PC 2.845.90
I PC L, RSOOU X

ipc Ly 21590 X

e Aa 2500 £

I PC M gssan A

1 OB 800,00 z:-'_,?-
| JOR 800,00 f"’ﬁ#(
o M sso00 X
)08 oo Zef
1T Menw 5000 o

10,729.10 10,729, 10



YEEAUTO PTELTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17/807-12 Sin Ming AutcCity  Singapore 575722
Tel B45T 5788 Fax 8252 6450 Mobile 9BBT 4031

Emall yesautopteltd@gmail com
Registration No ' 201719251W GST No. 201718251W

M/S: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd

3 Anson Road Estimate No:  ES1900101

#16-00 Springleaf Tower Date: 17 Oct 2019

Singapore 079909 Policy No:

Veh Reg No:  JSE9272

ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model:  MERCEDES BENZ E200
Your Ref No: - Chassis No: WDD2130426L000512
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 2749203081601 1
Accident Date: 10/10/:2019 Reg. Date:

TP Veh Reg No:  PC3097X
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :JSE9272

Deseription UiPrice  Quantity List Price Amaunt
S8 3]

I'oital S5 1165910

Add GST @ ™ Hi6,14

Tidal Amavunt Pavahle 5% 12.475.24

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR TWELVE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE AND CENTS TWENTY FOUR
ONLY

For Yee Auto Pte Ltd




12/23/2019 Adjustar Repor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [Co.Reg.No: 189607 188R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8B05 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICTI19018428/KQD3AN2

Data: 23212018
Handling Insurer: i1, 1Ping Insurance (Singapore)  poyey g, DMB1SN30586719000
Claimant Vehicle JSEQ272 Insured Vahicle PC3087X
No : Mo :
Date of Loss:  10/10/2018 Nature of Claim: TP aim  SNM19D204812C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: JSE9272
Make & Model; MERCEDES-BENZ E200, 2.0 (A) Engine No: 2749203081601
Reg, Date: 28/06/2017 (Man, Year, 2017) Chassis No: WDD2130426L000512
Colour: Matallic White Odometer: 82382 km
Engine Capacity 1991 cc
Markel Value/Mew Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condithon; Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Foatbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla), Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accldent Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/45 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 245/45 R18
Front Lefl Side: Piralll 8 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Froni Right Side; Pirelh 8 mm Rear Righl Side: Pirelli 8 mm
The above vaives represent the remaming lyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Paris 9,459.10 4,768.80 4,690.30 4859
Miscellaneous liems 0.00 D.00 0.00
Labaur 2.200.00 870.00 1.530.00 69.55
Paintwork Labour D.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 11,659.10 5,438.80 6,220.30 53.35
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 4,300.00
(3] 11.659.10 4,300.00 7.359.10 63.12
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) B16.14 301.00 515.14 63.12
Nett Amount (S§) 12,475.24 4,601.00 7.874.24 63.12
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 19/12/2018
Yee Auto Pte Lid (HQ)
. . 160 SIN MING DRIVE, #02-17 SIN MING
Dale Inspected: 1710/2018 Inspected At AUTOCITY
Singapore 5T5722
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represenis our findings af the fime and place of mspection stafed heroin. Such inspection has been camed oul Io the best of our knowledge and
ahulity bert gy pthar babilily uader any olfes clrowmatances is hereby sxpresaly excldwd,
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121232018 Adjuster Repon

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version; 1.0 (Lasl Synchronised: 23 Dec 2019)

Parts: 143 MERCEDES-BEMZ E200 2.0 (A) (Catalogue;Merimen Singapare 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for JSE9272)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: llems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an aslarisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Buckled 1.812.50F *1.350.00 FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET-LH Rapair 16200 F ~FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET-RH Repair 162.00F . FL
4 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 80.00F *80.00 FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER INNER GARNISH Cracked 395.10F *301.00 FL
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER INNER IMPACT BRACKET-LH Serviceable 82.10F *-FL
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER INNER IMPACT BRACKET-RH Serviceabls 82.10F *-FL
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-LH Servicaabla 82.00F -FL
g 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-RH Serviceable B2.00F *.FL
0 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Cracksd 335.10F *335.10FL
111 *FRONT BUMPER TOWING COVER Serviceable 121.50F FL
12 1 “*HEAD LAMP-RH Mig Cracked 2,68590F  *2.,885.90FL
13 1 *FRONT TYRE RIM 1B/45/245 Serviceable B50.00F *-FL
14 1 *FRONT BONNET GRILLE-CENTRE Serviceable 215.80F *-FL
15 1 *FRONT BONNET GRILLE-RH (CORNER) Serviceabls 22510F *FL
16 1 *FRONT FENDER-RH Repair 95580 F *-FL
im o *FRONT BUMPER SENSOR-CENTER RH Serviceable 465.00FS *F5
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER SENSOR-RH Shorted 465.00FS *312.00FS

FeFmnchise part. S=5pchietl. L=ListHemiisc

Sub Total (5§) 9,459.10 5,264.00

= List tem Discount on L Items 0.00/10.00% (S5) 0.00 485.20

Total Parts (S§) 9,458.10 4,768.80

[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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121232018 Adjuster Repor
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

Thare are no new miscellancous items selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS5,PANEL BEAT WHERE  New 800.00 250.00
NECESSARY

2  TOPUTTYAPPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE AFFECTED New 800.00 400.00
PORTION

3  COMPUTER DIAGNOSTIC New 350.00 0.00

4  TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS MNew 100.00 20.00

5 WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 150.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,200.00 670.00

Repart was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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